ORANGE Interoffice Memorandum
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COUNTY
FLo RrRI1 DA Februaryd, 2026

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for March 10, 2026
Budget Amendment #26-18 Fund #8121
State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection
Nonpoint Source Management Grant Program
Shingle Creek Pond 6010 Retrofit Project
Contract #NS119
Environmental Protection Division / Planning, Environmental and
Development Services Department

On January 27, 2026, the Board accepted from the State of Florida, Department
of Environmental Protection, the Nonpoint Source Management Grant for the
Shingle Creek Pond 6010 Retrofit Project, in the amount of $60,500 to the
Environmental Protection Division. The grant period is from July 1, 2024 through
August 31, 2028.

The grant will fund construction of stormwater infrastructure improvements that
enhance water quality in the Lake Okeechobee BMAP area by relocating an
existing pond outfall to improve pollutant removal efficiency. The project
addresses nonpoint source pollution through permitted, sustainable stormwater
management practices.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 129.06(2)(d), Florida Statutes, it is
recommended that the following accounts be adjusted by the amounts shown.

Revenues:
Account Number Classification Amount
8121-068-2439-3332 FDEP-PHYS ENVIR-CAP $ 60,500
TOTAL REVENUES $ 60,500
Expenditures:
Account Number Classification Amount
6YX-8121-068-2439-6330 Stormwater Structures & $ 60,500
Facilities
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 60,500
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